BASILDON INDEPENDENT CHAPEL RECORDS

Records of Basildon Independent Chapel, 1852-1942. (1 bdl)

Deposited in June 2007 (acc. 8052)

Cat: LS 7/2007

Introduction

Independent worship was taking place in Basildon by 1788 in a barn. The chapel appears to have been built in 1797. In the 1820s it was linked with Goring Independent Chapel in Oxfordshire. In 1882 it became a station of Trinity Congregational Church, Reading (D/N 10).

The chapel closed in c.1939.

BERKSHIRE RECORD OFFICE

BASILDON INDEPENDENT CHAPEL RECORDS

D/N 51

Schedule of accessions

Acc. 8052 : 6/2/1

BERKSHIRE RECORD OFFICE

BASILDON INDEPENDENT CHAPEL RECORDS

D/N 51

Summary

PROPERTY RECORDS: papers relating to title to the chapel, 1852-1942.

BASILDON INDEPENDENT CHAPEL RECORDS

6 PROPERTY RECORDS

6/1 <u>Trustees' minutes</u>

[For trustees' minutes, 1939, see D/N 10/2/1/12.]

6/2 <u>Title Deeds</u>

6/2/1/1-7 Papers relating to the title to the chapel.
(Includes appointments of new trustees, 1852, 1909 and 1927; solicitor's opinion, 1894; and Charity Commission Scheme vesting the chapel in the Berks, South Oxon and South Bucks

Congregational Union as trustees, 1942.)

[For a transcript of the deed, 1797, and correspondence relating to the chapel's proposed sale, 1939-1940, *see* D/N10/1/3/1.]

1 bdl 1852-1942